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LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN
ACCESS COMMENTS
From:

Philippa Jackson
Tel. number:
020 7974 2305


Ref:

2018/4911/P
Date:

10th December 2018
To:

Matthew Dempsey
Re:
62 Pilgrim's Lane London NW3 1SN
The Proposed Work:

Installation of railings to front boundary and platform for use as refuse bin storage area. 

The new railings and the guard railing to the stairs will need to confirm with Approved Document K. 
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	Director Ed Watson
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